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Thanks apprceiate your comments and agree.

If Kristin needs anything from us just let Nina know and it will be done,
Get well soon,

Best regards Mick

From: Langvold Tor [mailto: Tor.Langvold@bjugn.kommune.no]
Sent: 30. mai 2013 09:32

To: Watts, Mick

Cc: Sgrensen Kristin Syrstadeng

Subject: SV: IG kai.

Hei Mick.

| sent you an sms yesterday.

| have just spoken to Kristin and she will call Olsen at Reinertsen straight away to try and help. The problem
seems to be that because the pier is outside the regulation area and then you have to apply for an allowance.
Not all of the neigbours need to be asked, but those of the neigbours who have an interest in the excisting
pier.

I think frankly spoken that Reinertsen is not doing their job properly and in an attempt to make a movement in
the case now Kristin will call Olsen to try to help him.

If you want to call Kristin yourself it's okey, but she is not too clever in expressing herself in English so it might
be neccessary to speak through Nina.

We will do our best to help you through the paper mill but we also have to deal with the law as authority.

Tor

Fra: Watts, Mick [ mailto:Mick.Watts@marineharvest.com]
Sendt: 27. mai 2013 14:16

Til: Langvold Tor

Emne: FW: IG kai.

Tor,

As you can imagine | am struggling to understand why we need to go through another neighbor notice
when the pier has not been moved since the last notice? The only difference | can see is we have shown as
best we can, because of the old program being used for maps at the kommune, the physical layout of the
pier on your map but we have not moved the pier.

This delay is now beginning to impact our completion date, is there anything that can be done to take a
reasonable solution here and conclude this issue?

Thanks and regards Mick

From: P3l Erik Olsen [mailto:paal.olsen@tegn3.no]

Sent: 21. mai 2013 07:11

To: Berg, Nina Kristin

Cc: Watts, Mick; kurt@oeeas.no; Knut Sgiland; Petter R@nning
Subject: RE: IG kai.

Til orientering.

Pa bakgrunn av nye opplysninger om at den omsgkte kaien likevel er plassert utenfor relevant
reguleringsformal er det ngdvendig a sgke dispensasjon for dette forholdet. Som det fremgar av
undertegnedes innsendelse av supplerende opplysninger til kommunen 14.05 er det anmodet om fritak fra
nabovarsling for dette dispensasjonsforholdet. Saksbehandler krever imidlertid at det enten gjennomfgres
nabovarsling eller at samtykke innhentes fra bergrte naboer.

Vedlagt fglger liste over naboer som ble varslet til opprinnelig sgknad om kaianlegg. Dersom tiltakshaver

giennom tidligere kontakt med partene kan innhente samtykker vil det ikke vaere ngdvendig med
nabovarsling. Ettersom naboene er spredd over store avstander ser det for meg vanskelig ut a fa til dette.
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Med mindre annen beskjed gis iverksetter vi dermed nabovarsling sa fort som mulig.

Mvh

Pal Erik Olsen
Planlegger / Samfunnsgeograf MA

tegn_3
D +47 48 19 29 26
T +47 08 346

paal.olsen@tegn3.no
www.tegn3.no

From: Berg, Nina Kristin [mailto:Nina.Kristin.Berg@marineharvest.com]

Sent: 16. mai 2013 14:02
To: P8l Erik Olsen
Subject: IG kai.

Hei Pal Erik.
Noe nytt ang |G til kaien?

Med vennlig hilsen/ Best regards

Nina Kristin Berg
Prosjekt PA

Marineharvest Fish Feed AS
Valsneset

7165 Oksvoll

Mob: 94180824
nina.kristin.berg@marineharvest.com

www.marineharvest.no
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